
BRUCE KING 
GOVERNOR 

LARRY KEHOE 
SECRETARY 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

March 3 , 1980 
POST OFFICE BOX 9008 

STATE LANO OFFICE BUILDING 
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 07501 

15051 B27-2434 

Gulf O i l Exploration and 
Production Company 

P. 0. Box 670 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Re: Application f o r Non-Standard 
Location: W. A. Ramsay (NCT-A) 
Well No. 12, 660' FSL and 660' FWL 

of Sec. 35, T-21-S, R-36-E, Lea County 

We may not process the subject a p p l i c a t i o n f o r non-standard 
l o c a t i o n u n t i l the required information or p l a t s checked below 
( i s ) ( a r e ) submitted. 

/ / A p l a t must be submitted c l e a r l y showing the ownership of 
the o f f s e t t i n g leases. 

/ X / A statement must be submitted t h a t o f f s e t owners have been 
n o t i f i e d of the application by c e r t i f i e d mail. 

/ / A p l a t must be submitted f u l l y i d e n t i f y i n g the topography 
necessitating the non-standard l o c a t i o n . 

/ / Other: 

R. L. STAMETS 
Technical Support Chief 

RLS/dr 



R . C . A n d e r s o n 
P R O D U C T I O N MANAGER, H O B B S AREA 

Re: Application for Non-Standard Location 
A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well #12 

660' FSL & 660* FWL, Sec. 35-T21S-R36E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

P. O. Box 6TO 
Hobbs. NM 88240 

State of New Mexico 
Energy and Minerals Department 
Oi l Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: R. L. Stamets, Technical Support Chief 

Gentlemen: 

This i s to n o t i f y you, i n response to your l e t t e r dated 
March 3, 1980, that copies of the referenced application have been 
sent to a l l of f s e t operators by c e r t i f i e d mail. Copies of the 
application were sent the same date as the o r i g i n a l application was 
submitted. However, i n compliance with your requirements, we are 
mailing another n o t i f i c a t i o n t h i s date. 

Your prompt reconsideration of t h i s application w i l l be 
appreciated. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

R. C. Anderson 

ctw: 

A D I V I S I O N O F G U L F O I L C O R P O R A T I O N 


